Cc1
Communication

‘ 0 VAU G H A N Heritage Vaughan

Committee — September 26, 2024

Item No. 4-6
DATE: September 25, 2024
TO: Heritage Vaughan Committee
FROM: Haiqing Xu, Deputy City Manager, Planning and Growth Management
RE: HERITAGE VAUGHAN COMMITTEE, SEPTEMBER 26, 2024

ITEM 4: PROPOSED DESIGNATION OF 6120 KING-VAUGHAN ROAD UNDER
PART IV OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT;

ITEM 5: PROPOSED DESIGNATION OF 3740 KING-VAUGHAN ROAD UNDER
PART IV OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT; and

ITEM 6: PROPOSED LISTING UNDER SESTION 27, PART IV OF THE
ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT OF 2601 KING-VAUGHAN ROAD

Recommendation

1. That Items 4, 5 and 6 be deferred to a future Heritage Vaughan Committee
meeting.

Background

The items are deferred to a future Heritage Vaughan Committee to provide sufficient
time for the Committee to discuss other Agenda items.

Prepared By

For more information, please contact Shahrzad Davoudi-Strike, Manager of Urban
Design and Cultural Heritage, ext. 8653

Respectfully submitted,

Haiqing Xu, Deputy/City Manager,
Planning and Growth Management
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